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This form is for use in nominating or requesting determinations for individual properties and districts. See instructions in How to Complste the
National Register of Historic Places Registration Form (National Register Sulletin 16A). Complete each item by marking “x" in the appropriate box or
by entering the information requested. If an item does not apply to the property being documented, enter “N/A” for “not applicable.” For functions,
architectural classification, materials, and areas of significance, enter only categories and subcategories from the instructions. Place additional
entries and narralive items on continuation sheets (NPS Ferm 10-900a). Use a typewriter, word processor, or computer, to complete all items.

1. Name of Property

historic name __Sherrard Banking Company

other names/site number

2. Location

street & number ___314. _Third Street : (1 not for publication
city or town __Sherrard [ vicinity
state _[1ljnois . code_IL  county_ Mercer code _131 =zip code 61281

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended, | hereby cerlify that this Knomination

O request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the National Register of

Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. in my opinion, the property
meets [ does not meet the National Register criteria. | recommend that this property be considered significant

[J nationally [ statewide [&l iocally. ({J See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Lltey [ Lhecle, /5 po [L-2 oS~
Signature of centifying official/Title Date

[1lingis Historic Preservation Agency
State of Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [ meets [J does not meet the National Register criteria. (D See continuation sheet for additional
comments.) '

Signature of centifying official/Title Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification
| hereby cerlify that the property is: Signature ol the Keeper Date ol Aclion
[ entered in the National Register.

[l see continuation sheet.

[ delermined eligible for the
Nationai Register
J see continuation sheet.
[J] detarmined not efigible for the
National Register.
[ removed Irom the National
Rogister.

{7 othor, (oxplain:}




Sherrard Banking Company
Name of Property

Mercer, I11inois
County and State

5. Classification

Ownership of Property
(Check as many boxes as apply)

Category of Property
(Check only one box}

x] private & building(s)
O public-local O district
1 public-State (1 site

[ structure
() object

] public-Federal

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter “"N/A™ if property is not part of a multiple property listing.)

N/A

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing Noncontributing
1 0 buildings
0 0 sites
0 0 structures
0 0 _ objects
1 0 Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed
in the National Register

N/A

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

Commerce/Financial Institution

Current Functions
{Enter categories from instructions)

Commerce/Restaurant

Domestic/Apartment

7. Description

Architectural Classification
{Enter categories from instructions)

Late Yictorian

Narrative Description

Materials

(Enter categories from instructions)
foundation __ Brick

walls Brick

roof Slate

other

(Describe the historic and current condition of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)



Sherrard Banking Company
Name of Property

Mercer, Illinois

County and State

8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark “'x” in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property
for National Register listing.)

(] A Property is associated with events that have made
a significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

O B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

L] C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

) D Property has vielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
{(Mark “x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

O A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

0O B removed from its original location.

0 € a birthplace or grave.

(] D a cemetery.

[] E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
O F a commemorative property.

[ G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance
within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance

{Explain the significance of the properly on one or more continuation sheets.)

‘Areas of Significance

(Enter categories from instructions)
Architecture

Period of Significance
1896

Significant Dates
1896

Significant Person
{Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
Unknown

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibilography

(Cite tha books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

O preliminary determination of individuat listing (36
CFR 67) has been requested

[l previously listed in the National Register

[C] previously determined eligible by the National
Register

(C! designated a National Historic Landmark

[Z] recorded by Historic American Buiidings Survey
i

{ ] recorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

Primary location of additional data:
(1 State Historic Preservation Office

] Other State agency
] Federal agency
O Local government
71 University
{7 Other

Name of reposilory:




Sherrard Banking Company
Name of Property

Mercer, Il1linois
County and State

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property _less than one acre

UTM References
{Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

1lusg ldosasd bslrwlesol

Zone Easling Northing

-3 I I N A VIR B VN BN B

Verbal Boundary Description
{Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

3||J[[|||1||||1|r||

Zone Easting Northing

4]1[L|||1t’|;’||||[

] see continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle __Ronald Parker/Owner

organization N/A

date _ Sept:. 22, 1995

street & number __ 302 Garrett St.

telephone _309-593-2459

city or town __Sherrard

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:
Continuation Sheets

Maps

A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property’s location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources,

Photographs

Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
{Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner

(Complete this itern at the request of SHPO or FPQ.)

name _ Marlene and Ronald Parker

street & number __ 302 Garrett St.

309-593-2459
telephone

city or town __Sherrard

state __IL zZip code 61281-0036

Paperwork Reductlon Act Statement: This Information Is baing collected for applications to the National Register ot Historic Places 10 nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibllity for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response (o this request is required to obtain
a benslit In accordance with the National Historic Praservation Acl, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public roponing burden for this form Is estimated to average 18.1 hours per rosponse inctuding time for reviewing
instructions, gathoring and maintaining data, and compleling and reviowing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect
of this form to the Chief, Administrative Sorvicos Division, Natlonal Park Service, P.O. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127; and the Ollico of
Managemont end Budget, Paperwork Reductions Projocts {1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503.
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The Sherrard Banking Company is a brick two story building located
in the center of the business district of Sherrard, Illinois. The
village of Sherrard is located about 18 miles south of Rock Island,
Il1linois in Mercer County. Built in 1896, the 37' by 21' building
sits on a lot 25' by 90'. The 25' front facade faces the main
street, Third Street. The 37' west facade faces Fourth Avenue. 1In
1948 an addition, 23' x 37', was added to the rear south end of the
building. This addition has 8" concrete block walls with a gambrel
roof. No openings were cut into the bank south wall for the
addition. An original rear door serves as the entry to the stairs
and second story. 1In 1980, 5" thick stone veneer was added to the
west block wall of this addition.

The foundation walls are brick that are in some instances
underpinned by concrete when the cellar was deepened about 1945.
The cellar floor is concrete. The northern half of the basement
contains a Moline steam boiler heating system. The bottoms of the
brick foundation walls corbel out to create a footing. The east
and south walls are 12" thick, the north and west walls are also
12" in general, but at each corner, a 4" deep pilaster runs full
height to meet a band of brick at the top of the building which is
corbelled out to be flush with the face of the pilasters, which are
20" in width. This creates a 16" thick wall up each corner and
across the top of the north and west walls. The chimney also
projects out 4" from the face of the west wall in line with the
pilasters and top of the wall.

The front entrance, consists of a pair of eight-foot-high doors,
set in an 8' wide wall that is at a forty-five degree angle with
the north and west walls. The entry is topped by a semi-circular
glass transom. The building has red colored brick with white stone
sills and lintels. The brick work pattern has seven courses of
stretchers and one course of headers.

The hip roof has a 12" rise in 12" of run, wood sheathing on 2 x 8
rafters is covered with blue slate shingles. The hips and ridges
are capped with decorative metal, the junctures of the hips and
ridges are capped with decorative finials.

There is a tower on the northwest corner of the building over the
front entrance, which is topped by a steeply pitched hipped slate
roof. The tower is topped by a copper urn. All of the double-
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hung, one-over-one windows are 2' 8" in width, the first story
windows are 7' 4" high, the second story windows are 6' 8" high.
The windows on the north and west facades are arranged in pairs
with a 12" wide brick pier between them. The east elevation
windows have two-course segmental brick arches with stone sills.

On the north elevation first story is a pair of windows with
another pair directly above them on the second story. The tower
has a single window on the second story and a small one-pane window
above. This small attic window has a segmental brick arch with
soldier brick. A small one-pane window is also on the east side of
the tower.

The west elevation first story has two sets of double windows.
Directly above on the second story are two sets of double windows.
The brick chimney is located between the pairs of windows.

The south elevation of the original bank building is blank except
for the rear door opening towards the west on the first story.

The east elevation first story has two windows towards the north.
On the second story are three windows.

The 1948 addition west elevation has a door towards the north and
two large garage doors. The south elevation has two small four-
pane windows with a one-over-one window above in the attic.

The interior first floor is composed of 2 x 12 wood joists topped
by a wood floor. A small vestibule on the northwest corner leads
into the banking room. A smaller office is located to the south of
the banking room and has two doorways on its north wall. The
original masonry vault with arched ceiling and original vault door
is located to the south. Behind the office to the south is the
staircase leading east to the second floor. A small half bath is
located in the southeast corner of the building. The door and
window trim has fluting and corner blocks with bullseye decoration.
The bank vault door trim has a broken segmental pediment with a
decorative urn. There are dentils below the pediment. The wood
trim on the side of the door has fluting and Corinthian inspired
capitals. The first story has a 11' 6" ceiling height. Dropped
tile ceilings have been added on both stories but they do not cover
the window or door trim.
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The second floor also has 2 x 12 wood joists and wood floor. The
ceiling height is 11'. This area is divided into two rooms almost
the same size as those below, a small room over the stair serves as
a bath. Originally, these rooms served as two individual offices
with entrances onto a small hallway at the southeast corner of the
building. These rooms still have the same confi~uration today.
The basement was deepened and concrete floors a.ded around 1945.
The metal bars from the first story windows as well as the locking
devices from the decorative steel vault door were also removed at
this time when the building was converted into apartments.

There were originally two brick chimneys, the one on the east
served the two front rooms. This chimney has been removed to the
level of the attic floor. The west chimney served the two smaller
rooms to the rear of the building. The flue openings indicate that
the building was originally heated with four stoves. The chimney
on the west is still functional, serving the steam boiler in the

basement.

Since 1976 the gutters have been replaced and the windows were
repaired and reglazed. New wood storms and screens have been built
for the windows. A kitchen without any new walls was installed in
the front north second story room. The first story serves as a
restaurant and has had dropped ceilings installed. The 1948
addition to the south rear has had a Anamosa stone veneer added on
the west elevation, new asphalt shingle roof, new gutters, and two
new garage doors installed.
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The Sherrard Banking Company meets Criterion C for architecture for
listing in the National Register of Historic Places. The locally
significant building is a good example of Late Victorian era
commercial architecture built in 1896. The building's period of
significance is 1896, the year the building was built. With its
corner tower with pyramidal hipped roof, finials and roof cresting,
segmental arched entryway, corbelled brick cornice, and stone sills
and lintels, the Sherrard Banking Company is a good example of Late
Victorian commercial architecture in the small mining community of
Sherrard, Illinois. .

The village of Sherrard in northeastern Mercer County came into
existence because of the Coal Valley Mining Company, located just
north of the village. The first coal shaft for the company was dug
down to ninety-three feet deep in 1894. On May 1,1894 the village
of Sherrard was laid out by Ransom R. Cable and H. B. Sudlow. The
first lots were sold in May and by January 1, 18385, there were
fifty houses in the village. A branch line of the Chicago, Rock
Island & Pacific Railroad was extended east from Preemption to haul
the cocal from the new mine.

The Richland Grove Creamery opened in 18%4, manufactured cream and
also ground feed for the local farmers. Other early businesses in
town included two lumber yards, two hotels and a livery stable.
Throughout the late 1890s more shafts for the coal mine was opened.
At the height of the coal mine's operation, the company employed
over 400 persons.

David Sherrard, the founder of the village was born in Franklin
County, Pennsylvania on February 1, 1818. He came to Richland
Grove Township settling in the north part of the township in 1854
and commenced farming. Later he began manufacturing bricks on his
farm. In 1894 the village of Sherrard was laid out on David
Sherrard's farm land.

The Sherrard Banking Company was organized by David Sherrard in
February 1896. David Sherrard was president; John A. Wilson, vice
president; and J. T. Vernon, cashier. The company began the
erection of a prominent two story brick bank building in the
business district of Sherrard in 1886.

By 1903 the Sherrard Banking Company opened a branch bank in
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Preemption, to the west of Sherrard. After David Sherrard's death
on March 25, 1905, his son, Frank Sherrard, became director of the
bank with J. L. Vernon as president. The building however, was
left to David's grandson, David Earl Sherrard, who was eleven years
old at the time. The bank remained as a major financial business
in town until 1924.

In 1914 the population of the village was at 906. The village of
Sherrard continued to boom until 1918 when the. coal mine ceased
operation. After that the population of the town shrank by two-
thirds during the 1920s and 1930s and most of the businesses closed
down. Today, the town has a population of about 750 and has became
a bedroom suburb for the nearby Quad Cities to the north.

David Sherrard decided to erect a substantial brick building for
his new bank in 1896. The newly settled and platted village of
Sherrard sprang up very quickly in the mid-1890s with a business
district established on Third Street in the heart of town.
According to Carole Rifkin in Main Street: The Face of Urban
America, "New towns were built to be settled quickly, to function
simply and effectively, and to hold out the promise of equal
opportunity for all comers.®

Downtown Sherrard in the late 1890s and early 1900s was a center of
business activity. Early photographs of Third Street from the late
1890s and early 1900s show primarily one and two-story wood frame
buildings. Erected side-by-side, these wooden buildings included
many false wooden fronts extending above the level of the roof
line; gable £front buildings; and a few side-gabled buildings.
There were only two brick buildings by 1903 in the village, 306
Third Street and the Sherrard Banking Company.

According to Richard Longstreth in The Buildings of Main Street, A
Guide to American Commercial Architecture, the buildings which
composed the main streets of the West and Midwest were primarily
one-part and two-part commercial blocks. Two-part blocks were
divided into two distinct =zones with their street levels
functioning as retail stores, restaurants, hotel lobbies, banking
rooms, or other public spaces while the upper stories provided
office suites for professionals, hotel rooms, or living quarter for
owners of the business below. Generally, the two-part block was
between two to four stories and was characterized by a horizontal
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division into two distinct zones. Although, these zones could be
similar in character.?

The Sherrard Banking Company is a good example of a two-part block
with its two zones, though very similar in character. The first
story had a public banking room while the second story was for two
professional offices that were more private. Among the early
tenants of the second story was a dentist. Built as a bank, the
building needed to represent stability, permanence, and be safe
from robbery to encourage patrons to deposit their savings with the
institution. . With its solid brick masonry walls, engaged
pilasters, massive form, and prominent location on a corner, the
Sherrard Banking Company represented a stable institution.

During the Victorian era, elaborate cornices were common and
decorative surrounds and caps were used to enhance the windows. A
smaller scale cornice or a stringcourse often separated the upper
and lower zones. cast iron, stamped iron, stone, or carved wood
made accessible by the industrial revolution were used abundantly
on commercial buildings. Sometimes turrets, towers, oriel windows,
gables, or attic stories with high-pitched roofs were employed to
generate picturesque effects.’

Entrances took on added distinction whether indented from the
sidewalk or accented by beveling the corner of a building to
facilitate customers' entrance from either adjoining street.
Arched windows and doorways gained popularity and were often set
off with stone lintels and sills, although the more elaborate
treatments were typically reserved for banks and buildings of civic
significance.*®

By the late 1800s a transformation in the use and amount of
ornament occurred. Reaction against the excessive ornamentation of
the 1870s and 1880s began to appear in commercial buildings of the
1890s. Architects began to emphasize unity, order, and balance in
their works. Academic trained architects were taught to design
commercial buildings that would be dignified contributors to a
coherent landscape and that they should be restrained and
relatively unobtrusive. Many buildings from this time period
reflect this new philosophy in that they reflect Victorian forms
but their ornament is restrained.®
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The Sherrard Banking Company is an excellent example of a Late
Victorian era commercial building. It employs many picturesque
effects including its corner tower, high-pitched roof, arched
entryway reflecting Romanesque influence, arched tower window,
windows set off with stone sills and lintels, and entrance accented
by being angled at the corner of the building to allow easy access
to customers from both Third Street and Fourth Avenue. Cast iron
sills manufactured by the Novelty Manufacturing Company of Rock
Island, Illinois are found on the front and rear doorways. The
interior trim is molded with rectangular corner blocks on the door
and window frames and fluting on the sides. It also reflects a
more restrained use of ornament in its design from the 1890s when
architecture was turning away from the excessive ornamentation of
the 1870s and 1880s.

Other commercial buildings in Sherrard during the 1890s and early
1900s tended to be one-part or two-part wood buildings. The other
brick commercial building from this time period at 306 Third Street
is a two story brick building built in the late 1890s. The
rectangular shaped building has some decorative corbeling near the
cornice line and stringcourses in the second story. The building
has been covered with concrete and some of the corbeling on the
cornice has been removed. Also, the first story storefront has had
some alterations including the enclosing of the large picture
windows with smaller windows and synthetic siding.

Across Fourth Avenue to the west at 400 Third Street is the F. W.
Sherrard Building built in the late 1890s. The Gable Front two
story, wood frame building has a three bay upper facade with two-
over-two windows and storefront with a central recessed entryway.
The upper story windows have wood corner block moldings. The
building has been vacant for a number of years.

The Dr. Parks Building at 304 Third Street is a wood frame one-
story building with a false front.

After the Sherrard Banking Company went out of business in 1924,
the lower floor of the building was unoccupied until 1948 when
Foster and Grace Shultz bought the building from David Earl
Sherrard. The upper story of the building however, remained
occupied by Walter Trego. Walter Trego was a photographer,
electrician, inventor, and general fix-it man.
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Foster Shultz converted the upper story of the bank building into
an apartment and it remains so today. The first story housed a
combination service station, paint store, insurance office, and
hardware store ran by Robert Frew, a former clerk of the bank.
Foster Shultz added the 22' x 40' concrete block addition to the
rear of the building in 1948. It was used by Mr. Shultz as an auto
repair and welding shop. Foster Shultz was mayor of Sherrard for
19 years and also served as township supervisor.

Mr. Shultz kept an office in the basement of the bank building and
conducted much of the village and township business from there.
The front door of the building has many tack holes from the legal
notice posted there regarding township and village business. For
a time in the 1970s the building housed a barber shop, bait shop,
hardware store, and insurance business ran by Marlyn Basala.

On May 6, 1976, the current owners, Ronald and Marlene Parker
bought the building. On December 4, 1976, the Sherrard Junior
Woman's Club opened a public library on the lower floor of the
building. This library was staffed by volunteers and operated on
a minimal budget, largely donations and fund raisers. 1In 1977 the
upstairs of the building was renovated, a great deal of work was
required to make this space livable, as the area had not been
occupied for a long time except for several birds.

The Sherrard Community Library became a tax supported public
library in 1986 and moved into large quarters. The first story of
the building remained vacant until June 1987 when it was rented out
to a pizza parlor. The upper floor remains occupied as an

apartment.

Endnotes

1. Rifkind, Carole, Main Street: The Face of Urban America. New
York: Harper and Row, 1977. p. 145,

2. Longstreth, Richard, The Buildings of Main Street, A Guide To
American Commercial Architecture. Washington, D. C.: The
Preservation Press, National Trust for Historic Preservation,
1987. p. 24.
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3. Ibid. p. 24-35.

4. Bormann, Carol, "Influence on Commercial Architecture,
Stillwater, Oklahoma, 1889-1907." The Chronicles of Oklahoma,
Bob L. Blackburn, Editor. Oklahoma City: Oklahoma Historical
Society, Volume LXXIII, Number 2, Summer, 1995. p. 235.

5. Longstreth, The Buildings Of Main Street, p. 39.
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Verbal Boundary Description:

North aQ! of the West 1/2 of Lot #6, Block 11 of the
Original Town of Sherrard.

The Village of Sherrard is 1located in Township 15 North of
the baseline, Range 1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian,
commonly known as Richland Grove Township. Sherrard is

within Section 4 of Richland Grove Township.

Boundary Justification:

This 1is the property historically associated with the
SHERRARD BANKING COMPANY since its construction in 1B95.
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NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Preservation Services

P.O. Box 37127
Washington, D.C. 20013-7127

The Divector of the Naticnal Park Service is pleased to announce aclicns on the

following properties for the mational Register of Histor:c Flaces
For further information contact Edson Beall via voice
(202) 343-1572., fax (202) 343-1836 or E-mail: edson_bealliInps.gov

Visit our web site at http:f/www.cr.nps.gov/nr/nrhome.h:ml

FEB 23 1996

WEEKLY LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN ON PROPERTIES: 2/12/96 THROUGK 2/16/9§
¥EY: State, County, Property Name, Address/RBoundary, City. Vicinity, Reference Number, NEL, Rcrion, Date, Multiple Name

ALABAMA, BARBOUR COUNTY, Swring Hill Methodigt Church, Co. Rd. 89 S side, approximately 750 ft. W of ject. with Co. Rd. 49,
Spring Hill, 95000110, LISTED, 2/16/96

ALARAMA, COVINGTON COUNTY, Avant House, 509 sanford Rd., Andalusia, 95000046, LISTED, 2/16/96

ELABAMA, DE KALB COUNTY, Gorman, Dr. J. A., House, Lookout &t., Mentone, 96000045, LISTED, 2/156/96

ALABAMA, LAUDERDALE COUNTY, Walnut Street Historic District facundary Increase II), Jct. of Poplar and Tuscaloosa Sts.,
Florence, 96000021, LISTED, 2/16/96

ALABAMA, LAUDERDALE COUNTY, Wood Avenue Historic District {Boundary Increase), Roughly, along E. Hawthorne, Meridian and
Kendrick Sts., Florence, 96000020, LISTED, 2/16/%6

ALABAMA, PERRY COUNTY, Marion Courthouse Square Historic District, Roughly, along Green, Washington, Jefferson, Jackson,
Franklin, Clements, Centreville and Monrce Sts., Mariom, 956000111, LISTED, 2/16/96

ALABAMA, TALLADEGA COUNTY, Butler, Charleg, House, Jct. of First St. and Tenth Ave., Childersburg, 96000054, LISTED,
2/16/96

ELRSiA, ARCHURAGE sOROUGH-CENGUS AREA, Aléské Encineering Ccmmissicn Cottage No. 25, 645 W.
36000094, LISTED, 2/16/96

ALASKA, FAIRBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH-CENSUS AREA, F._E. Company Manager’'s House, 757 Illinois St., Fairbanks, 96000095,
LISTED, 2/16/96

ARIZONA, MARICCPA COUNTY, Laveen School Auditeoriym, S001 W, Dobbins Rd., Laveen, 96000040, LISTED, 2/16/96

CALIFORNIA, ALAMEDA COUNTY, Cakland Free Library--Golden Gate Branch, 5606 San Pablo Ave,, 10%8 Se6th St., Oakland,
96000103, LISTED, 2/16/96 {(California Carnegie Libraries MP5)

CALIFORNIA, ALAMEDA COUNTY, Oakland Free Library--Melrose Branch, 4805 Foothill Blwd., 1738 48Bth Ave., Oakland, 56000104,
LISTED, 2/16/96 {(California (arnegie Libraries MPS)

CALIFORNIA, ALAMEDA COUNTY, Oakland Free Library--Alden Branch, £205 Telegraph Ave., 500 52nd St., Oakland, 96000105,
LISTED, 2/16/96 {California Carnegie Libraries MPS]

CALIFORNTIA, ALAMEDA COUNTY, Oakland Free Librarv--23rd Avenue Branch, 1449 Miller Ave., 2347 E. 15th St., Qakland,

36000106, LISTED, 2/16/96 (California Carnegie Libraries MPS)

CHLIFGRNIA, LOS AMOELES COUNTY, Alexander Theatre, 216 N. Brand Blvd., Glendale, 96000102, LISTED, 2/16/%6

CALIFORNIA, SACRAMENTC COUNTY, Merchants National Bank of Sacramento, 1015 7th St., Sacramento, 96000108, LISTED, 2/16/%6
CALIFORNIA, SONCMA COUNTY, Sebastopol Depot of the Petaluma and Santa Rosa Railway, 261 S. Main 5t., Sebastepol, S600010%
LISTED, 2/16/96

COLORADO, BOULDER COUNTY, Fox Stone Barn, §. Cherryvale Ra., .5 mi. S of US 36, Boulder vicinity, 96000070, LISTED, 2/16/%6
COLORADO, FREMONT CCUNTY, 0il Soring, Address Restricted, Canon City vicinity, 96000043, LISTED, 2/16/%6

COLORADO, PUEBLC COUNTY, El _Pueblo, Jct. of 1st St. and Union Ave., Pueblo, 86000039, LISTED, 2/16/96

CONNECTICUT, WINDHAM COUNTY, Lawton Mills Historic District, Roughly bounded by Second St.. Railroad Ave., Norwich Rd. and
Fifth and Ninth Sts., Plainfield, s50p0028, LISTED, 2/16/96

DELAWARE, KENT COUNTY, Woodside Methodist Episcopal Church, Main St., North Murderkill Hundred. Woodside, 96000107, LISTED,

Third Ave., Anchorage,

2/16/96
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA STATE EQUIVALENT, Sears, Roebuck and Company Department Store, 4500 Wisconsin
Ave., NW, Washingteon D.C., 96000061, LISTED, 2/16/986

FLORIDA, SUMTER COUNTY, Pierce, Thomas R., House, 202 W, Noble Ave., Bushnell, 296000022, LISTED, 2/16/9¢6

ILLINOIS, BUREAU COUNTY, Allen School, 301 Main St., LaMoille, 96000081, LISTED, 2/16/56

ILLINOIS, BUREAU COUNTY, First Congregational Church of LaMoille, 94 Franklin St., LaMoille, 3400005%, LISTED, 2/16/96
ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY, Quigley Preparatory Seminary, 103 E. Chestnut St., Chicago, 960000593, LISTED, Z/16/9%%

ILLINOIS, J0 DAVIESS COUNTY, Chircsac Great Western Railronad Depot, Myrtle St between N. Madison and Vine Sts., Flizabeth,
36000098, LISTED, 2/16/Y0

ILLINOIS, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, Fairbury City Hall, 101 E. Logust St., Fairbury, 96000090, LISTED, 2/16/96

ILLINOIS, MCLEAN CQUNTY, LeRoy Commercial Historic Discrict, 111-123, 200-223, 300 Center and 106-118 Chestnut Sts.. LeRoy,
96000089, LISTED, 2/16/%6
: ILLINOIS, MERCER COQUNTY, Sherrard Banking Company, 314 Third St., Sherrard, 96000092, LISTED, 2/16/96

I0WA, HAMILTON COUNTY, Zitterell, Willijam J_ and Hattie J., House, #21 Division St., Webster City, »6000057, LISTED,
2/16/96

10WA, LEE COUNTY, Hersachler, Chrisrian and Katharina, House, Barn and Qutbujldings Historic District. Jct. of 6th and Green
Sts., Franklin, 96000064, LISTED, 2/16/96

more:



